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TO: Blanca S. Bayd, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director
FROM: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Beth Keating, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel 7 /i ﬁ&

RE: Docket No. 040289-TI: Compliance Investigation of Optical Telephone
Corporation for apparent violation of Rule 25-4.118, F.A.C., Local, Local Toll, or
Toll Provider Selection.
CLOSURE OF DOCKET

In Order No. PSC-04-1036-PAA-TI, issued October 25, 2004, the Commission ordered
that should Optical Telephone Corporation, Inc. fail to timely protest the PAA Order, payment of
the $230,000 in penalties must be received within fourteen calendar days after the issuance of the
Consummating Order. It was further ordered that if the company did not protest the PAA Order
and the penalties were not received within fourteen calendar days of the issuance of the
Consummating Order, the company’s tariff shall be cancelled, Registration TJIS51 removed from
the Commission’s registry and Docket No. 040289-T1 shall be closed administratively.

The Consummating Order, Order No. PSC-04-1144-CO-TI, was issued on November 17,
2004. The company failed to protest the PAA Order and the $230,000 penalty was not received.
Hence, Registration TJ551 was removed from the Commission’s registry and its associated tariff
was cancelled. Docket No. 040289-TT should now bg’closed.
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